

Adobe Connect Chat Transcript SSR2 Plenary #56 –10 January 2019

Brenda Brewer: (1/10/2019 08:50) Good day all! Welcome to SSR2-RT Plenary #56 on 10 January 2019 @ 15:00 UTC.

Brenda Brewer: (08:50) Please note this meeting will be recorded. When not speaking, mute your phones by pressing *6. Press *6 to unmute. Thank you.

Alain AINA: (09:09) I will not attend Kobe and had informed the travel team

Laurin: (09:10) Sorry I am dropping all the time.

Kerry-Ann: (09:12) are we able to do individual outreach?

Brenda Brewer: (09:13) For the record, we attempted dialout to Mr Matogoro with no answer.

Laurin: (09:13) Every time I reconnect, my audio resets and unmutes, apologies.

Jennifer Bryce: (09:15) https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_docs.google.com_document_d_1WwzmsBDEtI0uvrxqSIs7zaBZRalZkC-2DTwO1VE-5FpN-5F7A_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=kbiQDH54980u4nTPfwdloDLY6-6F24x0ArAvhdeDvvc&m=sT80320tK40JpCehbxN14pj9rtzPs-iUKCOkcQcCrZU&s=QWv6esqcuEAqmA66jZ2xvoQXgPHDTHTOYbXHoma7VDc&e=

Kerry-Ann: (09:17) I will undertake to review between today and tomorrow Laurins text and give input

Denise: (09:20) +1 KC

Denise: (09:21) I also think the text should be as long as it needs to be. Suggest we address editing and "normalizing" later

Laurin: (09:22) I just said "please go ahead"!

Laurin: (09:22) ;)

Noorul Ameen: (09:22) +1 Denise

Laurin: (09:23) Thanks all, just wanted to be on the same page here.

Kerry-Ann: (09:28) we have the IcANN office in DC if anyone can come on over :)

Kerry-Ann: (09:28) I can meet there to draft text

Scott: (09:28) can you hear me?

Laurin: (09:28) yes

Denise: (09:33) @staff where is the "penholders" list for SSR1 Recs?

Jennifer Bryce: (09:34) Denise, the penholders are listed in the Google doc

Jennifer Bryce: (09:34) https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A_docs.google.com_document_d_1WwzmsBDEtI0uvrxqSIs7zaBZRalZkC-2DTwO1VE-5FpN-5F7A_edit-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwIFaQ&c=FmY1u3PJP6wrcrwl3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=kbiQDH54980u4nTPfwdloDLY6-6F24x0ArAvhdeDvvc&m=sT80320tK40JpCehbxN14pj9rtzPs-iUKCOkcQcCrZU&s=QWv6esqcuEAqmA66jZ2xvoQXgPHDHTOYbXHoma7VDc&e=

Noorul Ameen: (09:34) yes

Kerry-Ann: (09:34) @Denise it's in the document

Denise: (09:37) thx

Laurin: (09:38) Happy to help KC.

Denise: (09:40) @staff just confirming the first few Recommendations don't have penholders

Scott: (09:40) I'd be happy to

Alain AINA: (09:40) i will also join

Laurin: (09:40) And Scott and Alain!

Laurin: (09:52) sounds good

Laurin: (09:52) As long as it is clear.

Scott: (09:55) I'm in transit, don't have the doc up in front of me

Noorul Ameen: (09:56) request for comments from other team mebers

Noorul Ameen: (09:56) members

Kerry-Ann: (09:56) I'm ok with approach

Noorul Ameen: (09:57) yes i will try

Noorul Ameen: (09:58) no

Noorul Ameen: (09:58) it was for rec 28

Kerry-Ann: (09:58) thanks guys

Noorul Ameen: (10:00) Thanks all

Naveed: (10:00) thanks

Kaveh Ranjbar: (10:00) Thank you all

Noorul Ameen: (10:00) Bye all

Kaveh Ranjbar: (10:00) bye